Dike, Darlene

From: Fowler, David

Sent: 12 February 2018 13:53

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 29 New End current application to change planning

Please log and upload objection. 2017/6306/P.

David

David Fowler
Principal Planner

Telephone: 0207 974 2123

From: Geoffrey Ognall_

Sent: 12 February 2018 11:34
To: Fowler, David <David.Fowler@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 29 New End current application to change planning

Hi David

Hope you are well

| attended the CWP last week and the above was discussed

| am concerned that the rooftop “ventilation” structure may not be as originally envisaged and passed and may be bigger, and | object to the
change of positioning of the windows,

as the explanation given to me last week gave me serious concerns of them encroaching on my property, way beyond the original panning
passed, and would be intrusive

Thank you

Best wishes

Geoffrey



